Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 8:54 AM

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ

Subject: RE: <MANDATE REQUEST>Your ref: PA5510S [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES

SMG8241C AND PA5510S ON 10/06/2020]

Dear Bernard,

We rejected our offer due to LOU was lower.

Therefore, we proposed to revise the offer at $120/day(mini bus which is 2953cc).
Kindly advise mandate after review the matter.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 9:25 AM

To: Ler, Bernard-JQ

Subject: <MANDATE REQUEST>Your ref: PA5510S [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMG8241C AND PA5510S ON
10/06/2020]

Dear Bernard,

We seek mandate on 11/08/2020.

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction in Merimen as TP is chasing.
Thank you.

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



